

ANNA-AMALIA COVIELLO

CONTACT

14/04/1996

Sheffield

07756709169

annaamaliaily@gmail.com

SKILLS

- Bilingual
- Creativity
- Empathy
- Active listening
- Open-mindedness
- Communication
- Collaboration/teamwork
- Flexibility
- Problem solving
- IT skills

REFERENCE

Becky Davies (Senior course lecturer)
becky.davies@southwales.ac.uk

Deborah Cooze (EYST)
07428327373
deborah@eyst.org.uk

Stefano Sacchetti (La Quiete)
+39 3338392793



PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am mother tongue in English and Italian,

recently graduated from the University of South Wales in Creative and Therapeutic Arts.

The course drove my passion for creating and caring, which is why I try to volunteer as much as I can at festivals near me: from animation, ceramics, arts and crafts to cinema.

For the last 8 years I have worked as a waitress and barista across Italy, UK and Greece, while also working in childcare, which has developed my adaptability to different situations and has grown the quality of my customer service.

EDUCATION

- University of South Wales (Cardiff, UK)- BA (HONS) Creative and Therapeutic Arts, 2019 - 2:1
- First certificate in English language — Cambridge, 2016 - B2
- A Level (equivalent) Liceo Artistico F.Arcangeli (Bologna, IT) — Visual arts, 2015 -72/100

WORK EXPERIENCE

Marketing support officer, EYST, Cardiff — Nov 2020- Mar 2021

Interviewing and creating case studies of the participants for the newsletter and social media of the company.

Therapeutic arts practitioner, Koine' Teatro (IT) — Summer 2020-2021

Delivering person-centred arts & crafts workshops in the outdoors. Sustainable, mindful sessions for groups of children aged 4-12.

Teaching assistant/Nursery practitioner, Prospero Teaching, Cardiff — Sep 19-Mar 20

Assisting 14-16 year old students at the pupil referral units Bryn Y Deryn and Y Daith, as well as assisting the smooth running of Little Angels, Blueberry Bears, Green Giraffe, Nina Nursery.

Therapeutic arts practitioner, Artis Community, Wales — 2018-2019

Delivering person-centred movement and arts & craft workshops for adults with learning disabilities in Talbot Green Community Centre and for underprivileged children aged 6-13 in Troedyrhiw Community Centre

Head waitress & Barista, Chiosco La Quiete (IT) & White Dog Brewery (IT) — Summer Season 2016-2021

Serving guests while ensuring an optimal dining experience, duties include maintaining a clean and safe work environment, handling all drinks, food and payments.

VOLUNTEERING

Jan 2021-Apr 2021, Ecuador
Gifting murals to 8 businesses (hostels, yoga centres) in exchange for food and accommodation.

April 2021, Cardiff
Communications lead for TEDX USW 2021 "Tomorrow"

January 2020, Bridgend
Creative producer for TEDX Nantymoel "2020 Vision"

Jun-Jul 2018, Monteorsello (IT)
Therapeutic art practitioner at Villa Paolina Carehome

Nov 2017, Cardiff City Hall
"Made By Hand" workshop assistant

March 2016, Bologna (IT)
Translator and hospitality at 18th edition of Future Film Festival

May 2015, Bologna (IT)
Translator at CERSAIE ceramic fair

CONTINUED PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Nov 2020, Children in Wales
L 2 Safeguarding children and young people training

Nov 2020, European Social Funds, WCVA, RAW
Cross cutting themes training (sustainable development, racial justice, poverty)

2019, University of South Wales
TEDxUSW speaker "The Need To Be Creative"

2019, University of South Wales
Grad Edge Certificate

2018, University of South Wales
L1 Sign Along certificate

2018, University of South Wales
MERC training (mindful, emotional regulation, compassion)

ART COLLECTIVES AND EXHIBITIONS

Jan 2019- RUG, Cardiff
Curating the "Unfinished" open call

Dec 2019- Polarity, Cardiff
"PLENUM" residency

Nov 2019- Porter's, Cardiff
"Pallet" open call

Oct 2019- Rome, Italy
Rome Art Week: Counterweave arts-"Aspects of a Goddess"

Oct 2019- TactileBosch, Cardiff
"Exhibit B" for IAFT 2019 Tokyo:Cardiff

Sep 2019- Sull Space, Cardiff
Research development of "Exhibit"

Aug 2019- Create Centre, Bristol
"Dancing with Demons" open call

Jul 2019- G39, Cardiff
"Empower Me" open call

May 2019- Pontypridd
Graduate Art Trail

Apr 2018- St Woolos Hospital, Newport
"NHS: Yours, Theirs, Ours" open call

2018, University of South Wales
L1 Safeguarding children training

2017, University of South Wales
Nightline training

2017, University of South Wales
Dementia friends training

2017, University of South Wales
Touch Trust training

2017, University of South Wales
DeafBlind Cymru training

